
 

Department of Transportation and Public Works 
111 NW 1st •Street Suite 1410 

Miami, Florida 33128-1970 
T 305-375-2930 F 305-375-2931 

miamidade.gov 

 

Page 1 of 2  

June 15, 2023 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 4 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 
Project Title: Unit Substation Equipment Replacement – Phase 1 
Project No.: TP-0000008861 (MCC 7040 Plan) 
 
Questions from Mr. Noel Melo, Request for Information dated June 13, 2023, 10:58 AM. Please 
see attachment. 

QUESTION:  1)  Please provide feeder schedule for the following stations: 
• Dadeland South • University 
• Dadeland North • Lehman Center 1 and 2 
• South Miami  

 
RESPONSE:  1) Feeder schedule for the stations are attached  under this RFI No. 4. 
 
 
QUESTION:  2) Please provide wiring detail between switch board and tie breaker located at switch 

board A (only the stations that switch board A and switch board B are separated). 
 
RESPONSE:  2) Blueprints are available at Lehman Center for inspection, please contact Ian Pereira 

at, ian.pereira@miamidade.gov for more information and to coordinate a visit for 
inspection.  Auto Throwover tie breaker diagram was provided as an attachment under 
RFI no. 3. 

 
QUESTION:  3) Please advise if ATS #3 is located in the train control room. 

RESPONSE: 3) Yes, ATS #3 is located in the train control room. 
 
 
QUESTION:  4) Please reevaluate the option of replacing one switchboard at a time, especially South 

Miami that only has a double door. I anticipate that both switch boards need to be 
removed in order to install switchboard A first and then switch board B. please advise. 

RESPONSE:  4) There will be no changes to the installation scenario described in the bid documents. 
Metrorail Stations cannot be taken out of service while equipment is being replaced. 
Contractor is responsible for door measurements. 

QUESTION:  5) Please confirm if ATS #2 is controlling the load for a fire pump (this description is not 
shown in the plans). 

 
RESPONSE:  5) ATS#2 won’t be replaced. Only ATS#1 and ATS#3 are being replaced as mentioned 

in the bid documents.  As a clarification, note that there is no ATS replacement 
required at the Lehman Center. 
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QUESTION:  6) Please confirm that contractor will need one electrical permit per station. Please 
advise if permit fees will be paid by the owner with the allowance account. 

RESPONSE: 6) Contractor is responsible for determining permit requirements as mentioned in bid 
documents. Contractor must include in the bid submittal the cost of the permits and 
any permit fees.  No separate payment will be made to the Contractor for permits. 

 
QUESTION:  7) Will the owner provide generators to keep all circuits energized for all stations? 

Scenario A – one generator for stations where the switch board A and B are going to 
be replaced one at a time. 

 Scenario B – three generators for stations where both switch boards A & B are going 
to be replaced at the same time. One generator for the station where the work is taking 
place, one generator for Traction Power Substation, and one generator for the Train 
Control Room. 

RESPONSE: 7) Yes, DTPW will provide a generator as required. There will be no changes to the 
installation scenario described in the bid documents. 

 
QUESTION:  8) Because of the size of the project, is it possible to go to a second site meeting to go 

over all the stations? 
 
RESPONSE: 8) Most stations are similar.  This question came to late, and it will not be possible at this 

time. 
 
QUESTION:  9) Are there any signals in this project like breaker position (open / close / energize / de-

energize) that are going to be transmitted thru the Scada system, if so, please advise 
who will be commissioning and verifying those signals back to Central Control Facility. 

 
RESPONSE: 9)  Existing SCITC cabinet and functionality will remain in place. I/O list information was 

provided.  The Contractor will be responsible for connecting new equipment to existing 
SCITC cabinet and verifying functionality back to central control facility. 

 
                                    END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION NO. 4 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E. 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 
 
AM:kf 
 
cc:  

Katherine Fernandez, DTPW Ian Pereira, DTPW Clerk of the Board  
Marco Movilla, DTPW  Laurie Johnson, ISD Project File 
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Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW)

From: Statewide Electrical (Noel Melo ) <statewideelectrical@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 10:58 AM
To: Fernandez, Katherine (DTPW)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: Bid TP-0000008861 Unit Substation Equipment Replacement - Phase I
Attachments: TP-0000008861 RFI - 3RD E-MAIL.pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE 

 
 
Good morning Mrs. Fernandez, 
 
We hope all is well with you and your family. Please find attached the request for information for the 
above mentioned project. 
 
Have a great day. 
 
 
 
Thank You  
Noel Melo  
 

 
STATEWIDE ELECTRICAL SERVICES, INC  
EC 13003367                           CSBE 2224                               DBE    4130 
12905 WEST OKEECHOBEE ROAD BAY # 4  HIALEAH GARDENS , FL 33018 
PH 305 592 6965   FAX 305 823 1817     Email statewideelectrical@yahoo.com 
Primary Services: *Traffic Signals* Drill Shaft ( 5 Feet Diameter by 45 Feet in Depth)* Parking Lot, 
Roadway & Street Lighting Fixture Pole Installation* Bucket Truck (60 Feet) * Fiber Optics* Electrical* 
Crane Services* Fire Alarm* Access Control* CCTV* Design/Build Projects  * 
President Noel  Melo  
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Dadeland North feeder schedule for RFI No. 4 



Dadeland South feeder schedule for RFI No. 4



Lehman Center 1 & 2  feeder schedule for RFI No. 4
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South Miami  feeder schedule for RFI No. 4



1 
' 1 ' 

t·
1 

1 
� 

i 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 

1 .·, 
1 
1 
1 

1 

1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

' 
l 
1 ' 
1 
1 

1 

1 
1 
1 
1 
1 

1 
1 
1 
1 

i 

: 

1 

.. 

h 

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT ANO FEEDER SCHEDULE 

TO 
CONOUIT CONDUCTOR 0W6 IJ'A6E 

l,Sc',IZE:,:�==l>-:,N,:-•-:-1-:S-'::IZ::'E r--'::1-,::ND:-. --1 N.!. Nl Pl:EMA,U(S 

fl 11!1 l(V SWGRC•.EliC\.E I J5kVAIII: IHTE"R.i:,W. 2\_' ,� Pvc:. !1,.1'.b l!)J(. •4 &.fO.f 273 se� Nr? �-
F 2 15 kV SW6� Cl.elCLE 1 15 KV AIR INTU\.Yt("A" '• 
t� l!I KV' S.WG'R.CUtiiCi..EIC l�KVLIR INTER,.�•r. ,� V 1• 4 

- -- t- -�6:��;._ 1.. --

F8 �.Tlf:>-1 
l"G A.T.15,-1 

ll)ft.VAh< IN•-..Sw: 4 
PAN�\. ''P2" -,• 
PANE\.. 'Pl' l" 

4!.Jln 

r:s SWITCMR OCKr.°A LTC!a,CONTII.CToR. 'LG·I t'!A.0 ..... !> 1•e 
fRl TGC.ONT4CTOR"LC· 1· PANQ. ''-'&" 1 1/4" QIIS 4•9 1•& 
r9 �!- dlr.,9,• 1'trH�Q�T4' t• S•!Q 1-10 

1--------t 
F"IO 'Tll,d,,NSR:lllt� 'TA• PA,,,151,.. 1LL4 1• 4 •fD , ._ 10 

-i---hl-t--------{ 
�Ft11E:t]s.;;:w,�mg<iiiHB�OA�;§"l>�::;c;:KfT't.�;'�tP�•�N��L��'\.:-f1�• ::'.=====t,}\vz�•�����•:::•::,t::r:,� •� .. ---_1---·� ' +--

rz,·c.e.-.•• •"f."'a-� yz.• IAt9 4�1u . ..- 1•2 
f25 �'vVITC.K&oA.ROCKT.l!w 400A-Rtc.tPTACL� u .. P'IC. A•�o z•3 er:14t Z73 

J°�I E.LEVATOR 01'!.C.. '"-..,_ IU'l.t-.TQR (0 .. ,P.Oll'E. 1• MS 3♦6 '""" 
$WITCH&OARPC1Ct'&IS L"Cio· (.Ol'\"TAC.TQJ;1,.c.•'Z IVZ � :4•1 l•G, 

r'� LTG. GONTACT°""L"- PANt.L•l4• 1ft. 915, 4•1 t•tc. 

••• 
,:,1 - - -- -

1 1 

- - 1 1 
' 

F"4: 5WITC.HeQ6.1'0CIC.'fll! �,M"- 1T'21 1�4• ,oc 1•1 
r41 llFMR 11T2' C. &-, tV, -'·2�MCM 
"•2 'G �-�• � e,.1o• tVl I, ·ZSo-..c. 
,- ,e � ti.•"• b..:f.� -� t•u• - ,-Z�OMC.111 
F44 SW'ITCHB,OAROCK :a,: 6.T � l" �e 4•Vo 
F.U 5\IVITCwei:wu,cict 1812 ,...,,...._ 1&01 �• 4•B 
r•, P4� •E:n• 9,,4illl FIQJGS�Y�.A• �4• 1 2 I 8 

1•10 
1•10 

El!o.C 27J 

·--

!--t--------+----�---+--1-+----- -- --+-+----- -· 

!--t--------+--------+--1-+----+----!--t--+-------
-- ·------+--------+--1-+----+---t---i-· 

t---+-------+----------1----1-+---+---+--f--+---------

.. 

0 F'ftlM 

---

�,e 5,,:!'C •1 
,,..- SC1• �ITC. • 2 

TRACTION POWER CONDUIT SCHEDULE 
CONDUrT COHDUCTOII 

SIU TYP'E N! 8 SIZE SND 
DWC.. fltl.eE 
N!. N:. REMARKS 

-+-+----·- -

SUPERVISORY CCMROL CONDJIT /11-0 CONDUCT,JA SCHEOULE 

- .�'ii./95-A'1'04 

.. 

�- �c. . ...

+ 
.... 

1.,,4 �tO 101 �...,,_.'l.•0,it,&wl, 
-+-'-t-,-��--+-�,.-,.�-+ 1,z.!I •• 
.. -- .... 
,,. 1 ....

,_....,. ......... -.,T•• _,.106 - ....
"' .... ��-..-111""� .... ..... 
env■l-4...,,.cco,i--.W\,M - .. ,. 
...... Pit,«AJP,11.. ... •4 ""' .... 
a..-Pw•� ... "e' '�< ••14' 
P'.l'H t.·•t t.•1. toim:OL•� "'-• �···

...... 19,P� - .....
n:�, .... .. ... , -
TC.SC:•,.. f· Cl.■S -
n.N bl (.0NT�G:..lllL_!.'HU YA C.5l� Z•t• 

SIGNAL CONOUIT SCHEOULE 

·•14 11 5 , • 

1•14 

Ea-10 � 
�,.g �4 11 TPSS..,.&ti:IIW.FU•-.c ·1

�· 
l· COIJt..lt!C-IOt.l O" GQ.IOUC.-Off 

't'O •'S r,.'I fi'#f.tt IJ l.C.. 

Dade County Transportation lmprovement Program SOUTH CORl'IIOOR 

UNIVERSITY s , • 
THE KAl�l"D TDU•�IT l>Dt\llD • =• 

.. - V }'f,hf 1 ,.;-: ��;�1-.g:·•!�":19t)•5ti•P� 

2 ;:::"'.---t . .,�;:_" "' .. ,. '"'L - 1 -

_,_...,.. ._.. _,,u,. 
"°'1', acu.n""""'•.tllNCWI.INt.. 
c;#ll�#mltlalQITll.,91C. 
.,.,.LI'!·�� 

.... ,.,,.,,

CONDUIT a 'UDllt ltCMtDUI.D 

-- I 1-l4SA-291 

University feeder schedule for RFI No. 4


	RESPONSE LETTER NO. 4 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION



